Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers

Regular Meeting – July 23, 2020 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Garry Talbert
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Erika Sledge, Candidate in the November 3, 2020 election for the 21st Judicial District Court Division C
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes from the July 9, 2020 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 9. Adopt resolution to approve Weyerhaeuser NR Company for participation in the Louisiana Industrial Tax Exemption Program (Project location: 17391 Florida Boulevard, Holden, LA 70744) David Bennett, LEDC Director/Shane Mack
- 10. Review status and recap information what has and what not been done to internet service to Red Oak Road Randy Delatte
- 11. Adopt resolution to request the Livingston Parish Legislative delegates to support Livingston Parish in regard to receiving help from LA DOTD to help with road maintenance and drainage due to the rapidly increasing population of our Parish Garry Talbert
- 12. Parish President's Report:
- 13. Resolution to amend the Council Policy and Procedure Manual by adding regulations and instructions to name or re-name a road or street in the Parish of Livingston Jeff Ard
- 14. Adopt a resolution to rename a road that is titled "Leo Drive" to be re-named "Vashtie Lane" located off of Cane Market Road in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 15. Rescind LPR NO. 20-167, naming an unnamed road, "Lane Avenue", located off of Dodie McLin Road in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 16. Resolution to add Sharon Kay Road to the Type D Road Parish maintenance program located in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 17. Resolution to name an unnamed road, "Boyle Road", located off of Black Mud Road in Council District 7 Tracy Girlinghouse
- 18. Board (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Livingston Parish Library Board Shane Mack
 - b. Ratification of Fire Protection District No. 8 board members Gerald McMorris
 - i. Fire Protection District No. 8's board appointment
 - ii. The Village of French Settlement's board appointment
- 19. Update and apply name correction to LPR NO. 20-196 adopted on June 25, 2020, regarding the ratification of the Village of French Settlement's board appointment to Fire Protection District No. 8 Shane Mack
- 20. Waiver request(s) of Section 125-9, "Submittals" to allow re-subdivision of a lot in a named subdivision:
 - a. 12788 Alysha Drive, Lot 8, May Road Acres, Denham Springs, LA 70726 in Council District 6 Gerald McMorris

- b. 22581 Boyette Lane, Lot 36, Hammack Estates, Denham Springs, LA 70726 in Council District 6 Gerald McMorris
- c. 23645 LA Highway 42, Lot 13-A, Holden, LA 70744, Deer Track Subdivision in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- d. 31482 LA Highway 63, Denham Springs, LA 70706, North Livingston Acres in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 21. Addition of roads for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List:
 - a. Lost Oak Lane located in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
 - b. Palmer Road located in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
 - c. Oliver Wheat Road located in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 22. **Rescind and re-introduce** L.P. 20-14, Servitude Revocation/Quitclaim located on Griffin Road in Council District 5 for Benjamin Luke Hand per recommendations received from Administration
- 23. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee:

Recommendation(s) for ordinance(s) introduction:

- i. Rescind and Reenact LPO 20-09, Type D Roads
- ii. Amend Chapter 125, Section 125-4, "Exclusions"
- iii. Amend Chapter 125, Section 125-1, "Definitions: Mobile Home Park Definition"
- b. Finance Committee
- 24. Councilmen's comments:
- 25. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, July 21, 2020

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.

In an effort to protect the health of our citizens during the recent rise in COVID-19 cases, the Livingston Parish Council proposes the following option to allow for Public Input to be made: If you wish to appear in person for public input:

- We encourage the use of gloves and face masks for protection against the spread of COVID-19.
- There will be a sign-up sheet in the lobby of the Governmental Building where you will sign and put what agenda item that it is that you wish to speak in regard to.
- Anyone wishing to speak in person must sign in on the sign-up sheet no later than five-fifty (5:50) p.m. on Thursday, July 23, 2020.
- No more than five (5) people will be allowed in the lobby at time while maintaining their six (6) feet distancing requirement and will be escorted into the Council chambers when it is their turn for public input. Only one (1) person at a time will be allowed in the Council chambers to speak on each agenda item.

Thank you for your help and cooperation during this unprecedented and critical time.